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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Sell, Robert [Robert.Sell@draeger.com]

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 9:10 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Szalajda, Jonathan V. (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Rueck, Klaus-Michael; Drews,

Wolfgang; Bahr, Axel; Ammann, Klaus; Hodson, David; Heye, Jens
Subject: 008-A - Powered Air-Purifying Respirator (PAPR) Discussion Topics
Attachments: Draeger PAPR Comments - NIOSH Docket No 008-A - Jan 2009.doc

Hello:

Attached please find Draeger Safety’'s comments for NIOSH Docket No. 008-A for the PAPR Concept
that was discussed during the December 2008 Public Meeting.

If there should be any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Bob Sell
Sr. Project Engineer - Protection

Drager Safety, Inc.

101 Technology Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15275

Tel: (412) 788-5685

Fax: (412) 787-2207
Mobile: (412) 996-9344
Robert.Sell@Draeger.com
www.draeger.com

Drager. Technology for Life®

This conimunication contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please retum this email to the sender and delete it
from your records.

Diese Nachricht enthalt vertrauliche Informationen. Sollten Sie nicht der beabsichtigte Empfanger dieser E-mail sein, senden Sie
bitte diese an den Absender zuriick und ldschen Sie die E-mail aus Ihrem System.
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January 14, 2009

NIOSH Docket Office,

Robert A. Taft Laboratories, M/S C 34
4676 Columbia Parkway

Cincinnati, Ohio 45226

Telephone 513-533-8303, Fax 513/533-8285
Email: niocindocket@cdc.gov

Reference: DOCKET NUMBER NIOSH 008-A
Concept Paper: Proposed Industrial Powered, Air- Purifying Respirator
(PAPR) Standard — December 2, 2008 NIOSH Public Meeting

Dear Sir / Madam:

Draeger Safety manufactures respirators for various markets and applications therefore
we offer the following comments in response to the NIOSH Concept Paper: Proposed
Industrial Powered, Air- Purifying Respirator (PAPR) Standard which was discussed at
the December 2008 Public Meeting hosted by NPPTL.

The following Draeger Safety comments are being submitted for consideration and we
will comment step-by-step through the draft protocol:

General Comment:

It was announced at the Public Meeting in December 2008 that NPPTL was not
intending to publish a final concept document for review. Draeger Safety would like to
reiterate our comment that was submitted to the Docket 008-A on December 5, 2008
which requested that this be reconsidered and that another (final) release of the concept
be issued for a thorough review. Many comments were submitted by Draeger Safety
and by others to the previous concept and to date no information has been provided
concerning the comments that were provided and how these may have impacted the
concept. In addition, the Docket period for receipt of comments on the PAPR Docket
008-A should be extended until this concept has been released.

Opinions on the concept of categorizing PAPRs as breath assisted or positive
pressure devices:

Draeger Safety is supporting this proposed categorization for PAPR classifications.

Opinions on the expansion of the number of work rates where PAPRs can be
submitted for approval:
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Draeger Safety, in general, supports this concept and we would propose to further
distinguish between loose fitting and tight fitting respiratory inlet requirements for breath
assisted and positive pressure devices. In addition, we also propose that for loose fitting
units that a minimum work rate of 57 Lpm be established. This is proposed in order to
prevent users of loose fitting systems from over breathing the breath assisted devices.
For example, if a loose fitting system for work rates up to 11 Lpm (approximately 35
Lpm constant flows) is in use there will be certain instances where the user will perform
activities at higher work rates than the device was designated for and would be
subjected to the respiratory hazards. As soon as the work rates exceed 11 Lpm then the
system will not provide the LRPL protection of 250 and situations of this nature can not
be remedied through the user instructions or safety warnings.

Finally, Draeger also proposes that higher work rates be considered as an option if it
has been requested by the applicant and this is indicated by the boxes “nn” in the
concepts below. This same approach is proposed for tight fitting units and all of the
work rates can be used since the LRPL values are not related only to the PAPR
performance.

PAPR work rates mode concept for loose fitting devices:

Mode to Breath Assisted (LRPL 1000)

be selected

A Y
Validation at the

lower work rates
Work Rate )
(L/min) ol 112540 |57 78| 199| [ nn| Optional
be selected
Y Y v
MO0 ected Positive Pressure (LRPL 10,000)

Draeger Safety, Inc.

101 Technology Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15275-1057
Tel: 412-787-8383

Fax: 412-787-2207
www.draeger-safety.com




Urdagersafety

PAPR work rates mode concept for tight fitting devices:

Mode to .
be selectad Breath Assisted (LRPL 1000)
A F'y F 3 » F 3
Work Rate Validation required
(L/min) tof {11 25| 40 57 78| (99 Nn |at levels lower than
be selected selected
4 4 Y Y r v A 4
Mode to eyr
betsidiied Positive Pressure (LRPL 10,000)

Opinions on the linkage of breath assisted PAPRs and positive pressure PAPRs
with LRPL testing:

Draeger Safety supports LRPL testing with the values proposed above with our
concepts for work rates when the respirator is evaluated in the operational mode. We
are not sure if this request for information is also considering increasing the activities
performed for the LRPL in order to evaluate the higher work rates and clarification is
requested on this.

Opinions on the consideration of an alternate approach to gas and vapor testing:

Draeger Safety supports the use of the Wheeler Relationship for assessing the effect of
flow. We also support the use of Cyclohexane for organic vapor testing, the
discontinuation of the pre-conditioning requirements, the allowance for multiple gas type
approvals where the minimum required test times are halved, and the testing of the as-
received samples at 25% RH and 85% RH.

Opinions on the establishment of positive pressure PAPR ESLI for organic
vapors and acid gases:

Draeger Safety does not believe that the technology being developed has been fully
developed enough to make this a mandatory requirement at this time. We would
advocate allowing the ESLI to be an option and certification protocols should be
developed in order to evaluate ESLI if they are requested to be certified by an applicant.
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Draeger Safety thanks NIOSH for the opportunity to provide comments. Please consider
our comments concerning the ongoing changes to the standard.

If there should be any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 412-788-5685 or via e-mail at Robert.Sell@Draeger.com.

Respectfully,
Rolest Sell

Robert Sell
Sr. Project Engineer

cc: W. Drews — DST
A. Bahr-DST
K. Rueck — DST
K. Ammann — DST
D. Hodson - DLtd

Draeger Safety, Inc.

101 Technology Drive ey
Pittsburgh, PA 15275-1057 g \
Tel: 412-787-8383 g@g
Fax: 412-787-2207 }En;_b

www.draeger-safety.com %eo1 ¥ RC




